

FW: OFHP Update for Minister on August 28

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 12:10:38 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-15 MO Briefing on RAP WG.PPTX (152.7 kB)

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-27-17 7:17 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Update for Minister on August 28

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the Bill Redesign deck for the Minister's briefing tomorrow. No updates from the version used for the DM-CoS.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:19 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Update for Minister on August 28

Hi.

If we are going to have slide 12, then I'd like to use the full RAP deck from DM/CoS briefing as well. We can do both in one hour.
Can staff provide any updates to the SNAP / RAP deck from last week and send up tomorrow morning, please?

Atel/

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-26-17 4:36 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Update for Minister on August 28

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the deck for Thursday's briefing with the Minister on OFHP.

Thanks,
Martin